MAQUOKETA CITY COUNCIL MEETING Monday, June 6, 2022

Mayor Messerli called the regular session of the Maquoketa City Council to order at 6:00 p.m. with four members present.

Present: Lyon, Collister, Good, Holm Rickerl by Zoom with technical difficulties Absent: Simonson and Kuhlman

The group recited the pledge of allegiance.

Motion by Collister, seconded by Holm approving the consent agenda consisting of the May 16th minutes and May 31<sup>st</sup> special meeting minutes, bills payable through June 6<sup>th</sup> in the amount of \$138,463.82, solid waste hauler permit filed by Wapsi Waste, renewal class "C" liquor license filed by Ohnward Fine Arts, and cigarette permit renewals for Casey's #2578, Casey's #2846, Dollar General #2295, Fareway Stores, Inc. #639, Maquoketa Dollar Fresh, Walmart #1509, Main Street Tobacco, Can City, Kwik Star #212 and Kwik Star #894. Motion Carried 4-0

Motion by Collister, seconded by Good approving the second reading of Ordinance No. 1197, entitled, "An Ordinance altering parking restrictions from street corners and traffic signals". Motion Carried 4-0

Collister discussed if the City heard from any of the residences in regard to Ordinance No. 1197, entitled, "An Ordinance altering parking restrictions from Street Corners and Traffic Signals". Boldt reported there was no action from the public. He added to paint the school zone in yellow.

Motion by Collister and seconded by Good to suspend the rules and proceeding for the third reading of ordinance No. 1197, entitled, "An Ordinance altering parking restrictions from street corners and traffic signals. Motion Carried 4-0

Motion by Collister and seconded by Holm to pass the third reading of Ordinance No. 1197, entitled, "An Ordinance altering parking restrictions from street corners and traffic signals". Motion Carried 4-0

Motion by Collister, seconded by Good approving Resolution No. 2022-74, entitled, "Resolution to establish a Public Hearing date of June 20, 2022, at 6 Pm for the sale of Lisa Park property. Motion Carried 4-0

Boldt explained the City tried before to sell the Lisa Park property, but we didn't receive any bids at that time. The same person is now in a position to place a bid. Boldt recommended the minimum bid to be \$6,000.

Motion by Collister, seconded by Lyon approving Resolution No. 2022-75, entitled, "Resolution approving Platt Street Project Change Order #11 in the amount of \$20,377.05. Motion Carried 7-0

Ellenz explained the change in the bill is divided out into 3 major areas; black topping, water main changes and saw cutting.

Collister questioned why it costs more for mobilization of the sawing then the actual sawing.

Collister commented that Crawford Park looks amazing.

City Manager Boldt reported about attending Def-Con meeting in Coralville with Lyon where they discussed economic development, urban revitalization, and EDA requirements for industrial property.

Boldt explained he recently received a call from Congresswoman Ashley Henson for a \$3.5 million sewer award pending the federal budget bill passing. This doesn't prohibit us from receiving any other grants or awards.

Motion by Collister, seconded by Good adjourning at 6:11 p.m.

Motion Carried 4-0

Tom Messerli, Mayor

ATTEST:

Josh Boldt, City Manager